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MCGILL UNIVERSITY 

MONTREAL
Faculty of Arts a Science

OFFICE OF THE DEAN

December 8, 1931.

Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G., 
Principal,

McGill University.

My dear Principal,
Hie -t.nerican association for 
the advancement of science

Answering your note of yesterday I now wish to say 

that the Department of Botany applied to me to pay the travelling 

expenses of Professor dearth and Professor Huskins in order that they 

might attend the meeting of the American Association in New Orleans, 

and that I told them that it would not be possible to pay the 

expenses of both of them, but that we would undertake to pay the 

expenses of one, amounti ng in all to about .£150*00. 

yet heard which one of them intends to go to New Orleans, but either

one of them would make a very good official representative from this 

University.

I have not

/

Yours very truly,

Dean
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